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Re:  Firlough Wind Farm, Co. Mayo and Hydrogen Plant, Co. Slige
Response to Request for Further Information
Planning Application Reference ABP-317560-23

Dear Sir/Madam,

On behalf of our Client, Mercury Renewables (Carrowleagh) Limited, we enclose the Updated Land
Use Planning Quantitative Risk Assessment (QRA) in response to the RFI dated 28" December 2023
received from the Board in relation to the above mentioned Proposed Development.

Should you require any further information, or any additional modelling please do not hesitate to contact
us.

Enclosed are 3 hard copies of the Updated Land Use Planning Quantitative Risk Assessment, a soft copy
has also been emailed to sids@pleanala.ie.

Yours faithfully,

Ko
NS
Sarah Junes
For: Jennings O’Donovan & Partners Ltd.
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